
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

and -and the need for further discussion to keep this project moving. 

Subject: RE: SAR Push 

-My name Is-and I am the 
good points and I would like to discuss them 

DOJ/BJA -

-; Douglas Keyer; Thomas Monahan;-; 

Space to eGuardian 

for the PMO under Tom O'Reilly. You've raised some very 
be a good time to call you this afternoon? 
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From: Lewis, David 
Sent: nursaoiY, March 18, 2010 11:13 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Push of SARs to eG 

You have made it very clear on the process and we are making sure these are in place the moment testing has been 
completed. Once we have verified i i I We 
-nts to follow Immediately 

David 

From:­
Sent: Wednesday, March 1 
To: David 

Dave, 

We received the files, and have added testing of them to our workload for the next few weeks. 

Thanks! 

• 
From: Lewis, David rmallto:Davld.P.Lewls.@usdoj.govl 
Sent: March 16, 2010 1:59 PM 
To: 

•• 

-

·-
We are ready to push the files we sent previously with the updates as discussed in our last phone conversation. If fact, I 
believe 5 have already been sent, with a few to follow. I just wanted to touch base so you got a heads up. The Intention 
would be to have these In your test environment and see If the issues have been resolved. 

1 

ACLUEG001293



There still may be an issue with the email, but we are dealing with that at the SS site. Let me know if you have any 
questions. 

David 

David P. Lewis 
Senior Policy Advisor, Justice Information Sharing 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
US Department of Justice 
810 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC 20531 

202-616-7829 
*********************************************************** 
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